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PROPERTY TAX DIVISION
Scott County Administrative Center (563) 326-8670

2162 West Kimberly Road
Davenport, lowa 52806
(563) 386-AUTO (2886)

TO: Scott County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Bill Fennelly, Scott County Treasurer
SUBJECT: Delinquent Tax Publication

DATE: December 30, 2009

We have requested bids from the “North Scoft Press” and “Quad City Times” fo publish
our delinquent tax list in May 2010. By statute the highest bid can be no higher than
$4.00 per parcel. “The North Scott Press” provided a bid of $1.95 per parcel and the
“Quad City Times” provided a bid of $1.98 per parcel. We guesstimate the number of
parcels for the publication will be 4,200.

The “North Scott Press” was awarded the bid last year at $1.99 per parcel.

Therefore | am requesting authorization to accept the bid from the “North Scott Press”
for $1.95 per parcel for 4,200 parcels for a total $8,190.00.
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THE COUNTY AUDITOR’S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BCARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

January 21, 2010
APPROVING THE PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAXES IN THE
NORTH SCOTT PRESS FOR THE LOW BID AMOUNT OF $1.95 PER PARCEL

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. The publication'of delinquent property taxes in the North Scott Press
for the low bid amount of $1.95 per parcel is hereby approved.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.






